
STAFF REPORT 
 
 
TO: Motueka Community Board 
 
FROM: Community Services Manager 
 
REFERENCE: E859 
 
DATE: 14th June 2005 
 
SUBJECT: State Highway 60 Intersection Proposals in High Street, 

Motueka 
 
 

 
 
 
REASON FOR REPORT 

 
To advise the Motueka Community Board of the process that needs to be followed to 
progress with this request from Transit New Zealand. 
 
 
PROCESS 

 
There are a number of submissions about this item attached in the agenda, and it 
has been indicated that there will be members of the public who will be speaking in 
the public forum. 
 
Based on the information submitted and discussed, the Board needs to indicate their 
preferred option to the Transportation Manager, Mr Roger Ashworth.  Mr Ashworth 
will then write a report and submit the item to the Engineering Services Committee for 
formal approval. 
 
Recommendation 
 
That the Motueka Community Board recommends to the Engineering Services 
Committee their preferred option(s) for the SH60 intersections on High Street, 
Motueka. 
 
 
 
 
 
L Kennedy 
Community Services Manager 
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